

**BROOKSTON TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  
BROOKSTON TOWN HALL  
205 E 3RD STREET**

November 13, 2024

1. Question or revisions to last meeting Minutes?
2. Question or revisions to Account Payable?
3. Any old or new business?
4. Discussion on managing leaf pickup.
  - What does it take to do whole town?
  - Do we respond to calls ?
  - Do we do a steady pattern?
  - Lastly what does council expect of leaf pick up since it can go for few weeks do we drop everything and get them done or how's best way to manage?
5. Terry L. We receive notice from IMPA they are returning almost 5% to town of the 8% they raised. My suggestion is keep rates the same so we wouldn't have to address if the raise again we would have funds to cover without having to go thru the rate increase saving time and money.
  - Any thing else Terry ?
6. Ken S. Update on water project?
  - I did meet with Ken and Emmett to discuss waste water we can apply for a grant so I suggested put together a scope look at ways to upgrade and save money if possible. Ken's going to work on scope and list everything needed to improve the plant. If council ok with moving forward.
  - Anything Else Ken?
7. Jason anything for Fire Department?
8. Emmett anything to report
  - Any questions for Emmett?
9. Troy anything to report?
10. Any Questions for Troy?
11. Any other new or old business like discussed?
12. Open for adjournment

